

Natasha Stenbock

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

AMS sealed meteorologist with extensive micro-climate forecasting ability. Warm and energetic delivery, as comfortable in the field as in the studio. Instrument rated pilot who gives weather presentations to aviation organizations. Experience as a news reporter and anchor.

EDUCATION

Mississippi State University Starkville, Mississippi AMS Seal of Approval

Pepperdine University
Malibu, California
Bachelor of Arts in Broadcasting

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Meteorologist

2013 to Present

KFMB-TV, San Diego, California

Freelance assignment for Monday through Friday morning and midday newscasts, proficient in WSI weather system.

Meteorologist

2012 to 2013

KNSD-TV, San Diego, California

Freelance assignment for all newscasts, proficient in WSI weather system.

Meteorologist

2011 to 2012

KGTV-TV, San Diego, California

Freelance assignment for all newscasts, proficient in Weather Central weather system.

Meteorologist/Reporter

2010 to 2011

KOVR/KMAX-TV, Sacramento, California

Freelance assignment for all newscasts and report on weather related stories in the field.

Meteorologist/Reporter

2005 to 2009

KFMB-TV, San Diego, California

Morning and noon weather anchor. Reported weather live from the field almost daily and handled feature reporting for the station. Co-founded "Earth8" environmental segment for which she produced, reported and edited packages on a weekly basis.

Weather/Anchor/Reporter

2003 to 2005

KGET-TV, Bakersfield, California

Morning weather anchor and delivered reports live on location. Additional duties as fill-in morning news anchor as well as reporter covering education beat for the station.

Reporter/Anchor

2002 to 2003

KRCR-TV, Redding, California

Morning anchor and one-man-band reporter.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Meteorological Society

American Academy of Underwater Sciences